CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

August 15, 2014

Philip Clark, P.E.

Clark Consulting Engineers
19 Ryan Road

Edgewood, NM 87015

Re: Indian Cycle Dealer, Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 8-13-14 (C17D002A22)

Dear Mr. Clark,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 8-13-14, the
above referenced plan is approved for Grading and Paving Permit with the following
conditions:

1. The 6 inch pipes are to extend through the CMU wall and the openings around the
pipes grouted.
2. The grade of the dirt at the northwest corner of the pond is to be at or above the
water surface elevation (01) and two blocks are to be removed from the wall at
PO Box 1293 the 01 or top of dirt elevation for an emergency spillway.

It is at the Engineer’s discretion whether a certification is submitted for

Albuquerque informational purposes.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.
New Mexico 87103

Sincerely,

www.cabq.gov &:‘ﬁ < %}\

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Hydrology.
Planning Dept.
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